
                           

 

 
 

COURT OF  
 

 

ALDERMEN 
 

  

 
 

SIR/MADAM 
 
 YOUR Worship is desired to be at a Court of Aldermen, in the Aldermen’s 
Court Room, on Tuesday next, the 10th day of FEBRUARY, 2015. 
 
 

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm 
of the clock in the afternoon precisely. 

 
 

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.) 
 

JAMES NORTH, 
Swordbearer. 

 
 
Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House, 
Tuesday, 3rd February 2015 

 
 

1 Question - That the minutes of the last Courts on 2nd December 2014 and 15th January 
2015 (Special) are correctly recorded?   

 
2 Resignations, retirements and memorials etc.   
 
3 The Chamberlain's list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:-   
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

Rebecca Charlotte 
Moule  

a Capital Markets 
Consultant 

Bayswater, 
Westminster 

Innholders 

Matthew Charles 
Thomas Hartley  

a Solicitor Hertford, Hertfordshire Solicitors 

George Frederick  
Saumarez Smith  

an Architect  Winchester, 
Hampshire 

Chartered 
Architects 

Adrian Peter Barlow  a Solicitor  Shad Thames, 
Bermondsey 

Solicitors 

John Donald Read  
Fothergill  

an Engineering 
Group Chairman 

Castleton, Near 
Whitby, North 
Yorkshire  

Gunmakers 

Sarah Josephine 
Jennings  

an Investment 
Manager, retired 

Mill Street, 
Bermondsey 

Bakers 

Public Document Pack



2 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Alan Lindsay Garnock-
Jones  

an Information 
Technology 
Consultant 

Charvil, Reading, 
Berkshire 

Clockmakers 

Malcolm Graham  
McCaig  

a Financial Services 
Company Director  

Kilwinning, Ayrshire Management 
Consultants 

Gerald Bonner  a Horticulturist  Withyham Road, 
Groombridge, East 
Sussex  

Farmers 

Tristram Guy  Hager  a Teacher  Hammersmith Cutlers 
Nicholas John Milford  
Abbott  

a Furniture Maker The Broadway, Great 
Dunmow, Essex 

Turners 

Dallas Morton Pearce  
Taylor  

a  Chief Financial 
Officer  

Sevenoaks, Kent Paviors 

Nicola Jayne Amelia  
Luck  

an Architect  Amelia Street, 
Southwark 

Painter Stainers 

John Jefferys Treasure  an Engineer, retired   Uffculme, Cullompton, 
Devon 

Gunmakers 

Peter Nicholas  Carter  an Occupational 
Health Company 
Director, retired  

Newton Longville, 
Milton Keynes, 
Buckinghamshire  

Tinplate Workers 
Alias Wire 
Workers 

Adrian James Walker  
Davis  

an Executive Search 
Company Director  

Church Lane, 
Himbleton, 
Worcestershire  

Tinplate Workers 
Alias Wire 
Workers 

Paul Keith  Cornwell  a Commisioning 
Engineer  

Crayford, Kent Fuellers 

Louis Philip Chetwynd   
Taylor  

a Chartered 
Accountant  

La Rue Du Pont 
Marquet, St Brelade, 
Jersey  

Chartered 
Accountants 

Christopher Charles 
Wildash   

a Building Surveyor  Crockerton Road, 
Tooting Bec 

Pewterers 

Stephen John  
Gardner  

an Executive Coach 
and Trainer  

Northwold Road, 
Hackney 

Upholders 

Elizabeth Stephanie  
Cutting  

an Accountant  Margaretting Road, 
Writtle, Chelmsford , 
Essex  

Farriers 

James Hardinge  
Houssemayne Du 
Boulay  

an Investment 
Banker 

Hortensia Road, 
Chelsea 

Clothworkers 

Jonathan Scott Harvey  a Chartered 
Surveyor  

South Kensington Chartered 
Surveyors 

Stuart Mills  Jackson  a Manufacturing 
Company Director  

Wellesbourne, 
Warwickshire 

Wheelwrights 

William Douglas  
Walker-Arnott  

an Investment 
Manager  

Notting Hill Loriners 

Alison Joy  Bukhari  an Advertising 
Company Director  

Shrewsbury, 
Shropshire 

Marketors 

Honor Mary Theresa 
Woods  

a Bookkeeper  Prinsted Lane, 
Prinsted, Emsworth , 
Hampshire 

Farriers 

Matthew Peter Verrell  a Solicitor  St Albans, 
Hertfordshire 

Solicitors 

Danielle Aimee 
Cousins  

a Credit Insurance 
Broker 

Bexley, Kent Butchers 

Alison Mary 
Baverstock  

an Academic Kingston Upon 
Thames 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Jonathon Peter Read  a Banker Kensington International 
Bankers 

Gilbert Charles  Pant  an Information 
Technology 
Company Director 

East Heath Road, 
Hampstead 

Information 
Technologists 



3 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

John Charles Hodges  a Food 
Manufacturing 
Company Director 

South Side, Steeple 
Aston, Bicester, 
Oxfordshire 

Fruiterers 

Amy Frances Wells  a Teacher  Frittenden Road, 
Biddenden, Kent 

Mercers 

Brian William  Lovell  a Communications 
Engineer, retired  

Chiswick Bakers 

Charles Laurence 
Walker-Arnott  

an Assistant Director 
of A Heritage 
Organisation  

Dorset House, 
Gloucester Place, 
Marylebone 

Mercers 

Harriet Rose Walker-
Arnott  

a Student Chilson, Chipping 
Norton, Oxfordshire 

Mercers 

David Glyn Woolley  a Construction 
Materials Company 
Director 

Winsley, Bradford On 
Avon, Wiltshire 

Paviors 

Vasiliki Lila Tachtsi   a Civil Engineer Birmingham Paviors 
Nicola Louise Parry   a Jewellery 

Designer  
Gloucester Road, 
Cirencester, 
Gloucestershire  

Goldsmiths 

Natasha Berenice  
Kempner  

a Student  The Heron, Moor 
Lane, City of London  

Paviors 

Christopher Favill Tuke  an Investment 
Manager  

Kensington and 
Chelsea 

Mercers 

Christine June  
Smedley  

a Property Rental 
Company Director  

The Grange, St Peter 
Port, Gurnsey  

Needlemakers 

Leonard Richard  
Conway  

a College Principal Kennington Carpenters 

Kevin Robert  
Chapman   

a Teacher, retired  Brentwood, Essex Coopers 

John Francis  
Saunders   

a Consultancy 
Managing Director  

Highgate Woolmen 

Graham Thomas  
Bessant  

a Chartered Civil 
Engineer, retired  

Chislehurst, Kent Engineers 

Patrick Aidan 
Shanahan   

an I.T. Consultant Brixton Hill Information 
Technologists 

Andrew Stephen  
Leigh   

a Training 
Consultant 

Barons Cross Road, 
Leominster, 
Herefordshire  

Plumbers 

Edward William Dyson   a Surgeon Marylebone Barbers 
Peter Richard Frank 
Dobson Aylott  

a Maritime Training 
Director  

Main Road, Stonely, 
St Neots 

Master Mariners 

Jimmy Daboo  a Chartered 
Accountant 

Dedswell Drive, West 
Clandon, Surrey 

Chartered 
Accountants 

Kenneth John  
Sprowles  

a Master Mariner, 
retired 

Bexleyheath, Kent Master Mariners 

Christopher George 
McDade  

a Master Mariner Stepps, Glasgow Master Mariners 

Roger Seymour 
Francis  

a Deep Sea Pilot, 
retired 

Rhodyate, Blagdon, 
North Somerset 

Master Mariners 

Kenneth James  Owen  a Shipmaster, 
retired 

Rowarth, High Peak, 
Derbyshire 

Master Mariners 

Geoffrey  English   a Consultant Master 
Mariner  

Woodbridge, Suffolk Master Mariners 

Ronald Richard  Bailey   a Harbour Master, 
retired  

Kelvinside, Glasgow Master Mariners 

Robert Frederick  
Weeks   

an Oil and Gas 
Operations Manager  

Goodpasture Road, 
Vida, Oregon , USA  

Master Mariners 

John Frank Holmes  a Shipping 
Company Director 

Fish Street, Hull, East 
Yorkshire 

Master Mariners 

Clive Hickman   a Chartered 
Engineer  

Park Road, Chipping 
Campden 

Engineers 



4 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Laura Culbert 
Knowles-Cutler  

a Housewife Farley Common, 
Westerham 

Arts Scholars 

Edward Stefan 
Connolly  

a Numismatist  Thriplow, 
Cambridgeshire 

Goldsmiths 

Robert Aidan Roche 
Hayes   

an Investment 
Manager  

Battersea Goldsmiths 

Philip Andrew Norman-
Butler  

an Investment 
Manager 

Earlsfield Goldsmiths 

William Michael Henry  
Dean  

a Pilot  Payhembury, Honiton, 
Devon 

Air Pilots 

Nicholas James Foster   a Programme 
Management 
Specialist 

Low Street, 
Collingham, Newark , 
Nottinghamshire 

Farriers 

Peter James  Trapp  an Information 
Technology 
Manager 

Aughton, Ormskirk, 
Lancashire  

Merchant Taylors 

Abigail Joanna Brown   a Silversmith  Tresooth Lane, 
Penryn, Cornwall  

Goldsmiths 

John Wilson Tweddle   an Asset 
Management Client 
Director  

Harpenden, 
Hertfordshire 

Goldsmiths 

Thomas Rucker  a Jewellery 
Designer 

Dunhill Point, 
Roehampton 

Goldsmiths 

Charles James  
Dawson  

a Management 
Consultant, retired  

Isleworth, Middlesex Arts Scholars 

Caspar William 
Helmore  

an Investment 
Manager 

West Brompton, 
London 

Haberdashers 

Natasha Rachel Isaac   a Student Pinner, Middlesex Haberdashers 
Malcolm Mervyn  Gullis  a Teacher  Salters Hill, Upper 

Norwood 
Bakers 

John Flory  Hawker  a Property Company 
Director 

Caversham, Reading Wax Chandlers 

Brian Arthur  Clarke  a Food Consultant  Bicester, Oxon Bakers 
Howard Carl Tollit  a Management 

Consultant  
Teddington, Middlesex Woolmen 

Mohamad Hammadeh  a Consultant 
Urological Surgeon  

Beckenham, Kent Apothecaries 

Alison Jeanette Porter  a Corporate 
Services Director  

Ashford, Kent Fuellers 

Simon Christopher Zia 
Brown   

an Investment 
Director  

Wix Hill, West Horsley, 
Surrey  

Bakers 

Neil Tony  Larkins   an Information 
Technology 
Company Director  

Crouch End Information 
Technologists 

Antony Robert  Pepper   an Information 
Technology 
Company Director  

Hampstead Information 
Technologists 

David Malcolm Walker  a Marketing 
Company 
Director,Retired 

Peckham Bakers 

Kevin Arthur  Boys  a Blacksmith  Peckham Blacksmiths 
Colin Henry Julian  
Nelson   

a Manufacturing 
Company Director  

Camberley, Surrey Blacksmiths 

Julius Rolf Weinberg  a University Vice 
Chancellor 

Lewisham Apothecaries 

Alexander Frederick 
Birks-Agnew  

a Teacher Orpington, Kent Bakers 

Raymond Francis  
Bosdet   

a Fire Safety 
Consultant  

Southwater, West 
Sussex 

Firefighters 

Anthony Charles  
Smith   

a Fire Officer  Watford, Hertfordshire Firefighters 



5 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Peter Richard  Haines   a Fire Engineer Chingford, Essex Firefighters 
John Anthony  Galvin   a Fire Investigator Shenley Brook End, 

Milton Keynes, 
Buckinghamshire  

Firefighters 

Abimbola Moradeke 
Adebola Adesanya  

a Company 
Secretary 

Purley, Surrey Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

Roger Hugh Bowdler  a Historian  Hampstead Armourers & 
Brasiers 

James Dominic 
Harrison   

a Manufacturing 
Company Director  

Barnet Makers of Playing 
Cards 

Andrew Leslie Tyler  a Chartered 
Surveyor  

Moulsham Street, 
Chelmsford, Essex  

Butchers 

Major General  Ewan 
Blythe Carmichael , 
MBE,  

a Regular Army 
Officer  

Orpington, Kent Apothecaries 

Philip Arthur  Hopley   a Consultant 
Psychiatrist 

Richmond, Surrey Apothecaries 

Michael Barney  
Robinson  

a Medical 
Practitioner 

Putney Apothecaries 

Catherine Elizabeth  
Sarraf  

a Reader in Cell 
Pathology, retired  

Abbotshade Road, 
Southwark 

Apothecaries 

Victor Graham  Selwyn   a Medical 
Practitioner 

Finchley Apothecaries 

Rodney Ian  
Woodward-Court   

a  Medical 
Practitioner, retired  

Wortling, West Sussex Apothecaries 

Nicholas Patrick 
Bracken, OBE 

a Metropolitan 
Police Officer, 
retired 

Hornchurch, Essex Security 
Professionals 

Alexander George 
Catto  

a Podiatrist, retired  Worcester Park, 
Surrey 

Glovers 

David John Roots   an Air Traffic 
Services 
Investigator, retired  

Hurstpierpoint, 
Hassocks, West 
Sussex  

Glovers 

Alexej Bronislavovic 
Pikovsky   

an  Investment 
Associate  

Indescon Square 1, 
Canary Wharf 

International 
Bankers 

Charlotte Elisabeth 
Diana  Morgan   

a Chartered 
Accountant  

Islington International 
Bankers 

John Scott  Whiteley   an Organist 
Emeritus 

The Coffee House, 
Everingham, York, 
Yorkshire 

Musicians 

John Andrew  Elliot  a Farmer Steeple Aston, 
Bicester, Oxfordshire  

Farmers 

Duncan James  
Sambrook  

a Brewer Fulham Brewers 

Ronak Dhirendra  
Mashru  

a Sales Director Northwood, Middlesex Brewers 

Daniel Anthony Guy  
Walker  

an Engineer Weybridge, Surrey Engineers 

David William John  
Scorey   

a Barrister Battersea Tax Advisers 

Roderick Charles 
Cordara   

a Barrister Holborn Tax Advisers 

Nigel Howard Jones   a Barristers Clerk Sutton, Surrey Tax Advisers 
Andrew John  
Hitchmough, QC 

a Barrister Kensington Tax Advisers 

Fiona Bowman   a  Facilities Manager  Church Road, 
Bulphan, Essex 

Security 
Professionals 

James Anthony  
Chapman  

a Surgeon, retired  Steps Lane, Sowerby 
Bridge, West 
Yorkshire 

Pewterers 



6 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Robert Henry Chilton  a Solicitor Fermoy Road, Maida 
Hill 

Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

Mark Bernard  Giardelli  an Electrical 
Engineer 

Hoylake, Wirral, 
Merseyside 

Lightmongers 

Paul Nicholas Grist  a Security Company 
Director  

Church Street, 
Ticehurst, East 
Sussex  

Security 
Professionals 

Andrew John  Pettitt  an Explosives 
Engineer 

Gartly, Huntly, 
Aberdeenshire 

Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

Jonathan Mark  Riley  a Construction 
Company Director 

Leigh On Sea, Essex Plaisterers 

Malcolm Grant Stewart   an Accountant A Frog Lane, Upper 
Boddington, Near 
Daventry 

Makers of Playing 
Cards 

Sameena Kausar  
Akram  

a Financial 
Consultant 

Walthamstow International 
Bankers 

Adam Neil  Richards  a Security 
Consultant  

Burgess Hill, West 
Sussex 

Security 
Professionals 

Jean Marjorie Douglas 
Aslet  

a Pianist Clayhall Lane, 
Reigate, Surrey 

Woolmen 

John Spencer Clark  a Loss Adjuster  St Albans Shipwrights 
Andrew Naysmith Gibb  a Chartered 

Engineer, retired  
Knaphill, Woking, 
Surrey 

Wax Chandlers 

Lt Col Nicholas David 
Ben  Charlwood  

a Regular Army 
Officer  

Park Road, 
Westminster 

Farriers 

David Hugh Alexander  
Jones   

an Orthopeadic 
Surgeon 

Holborn Barbers 

Lady Diana Donne 
Farrington   

a Landscape 
Architect 

Wiveliscombe, 
Taunton, Somerset 

Woolmen 

Nicholas John Gandy  a Clerk in Holy 
Orders 

Old Town, Brackley, 
Northamptonshire 

Glass Sellers 

Margaret Hastie  a Tax Consultant, 
retired  

Twickenham Woolmen 

Karl Elliott Terry  a Roofing Contractor The Street, 
Wittersham, Kent 

Tylers & 
Bricklayers 

Jeffrey Amatari 
Eneberi  

a Lawyer Finchley Fan Makers 

Isla Grace  Kennedy  a Technology 
Consultant  

Homerton, Hackney Ironmongers 

Julian David  Hakes  an Architect  Elloughton Pattenmakers 
Alastair John Altham   a Financier Battersea Tallow Chandlers 
David John Wilkinson  a Chandelier 

Manufacturer  
Hawks Hill Lane, 
Bredgar, Sittingbourne 
, Kent 

Glass Sellers 

Jason Elliott 
Richardson   

a Farrier  Huggate, York, 
Yorkshire  

Farriers 

Mark Owen  Johnson  an Automotive 
Engineer 

Back Lane, Upper 
Oddington, Morton in 
Marsh, 
Gloucestershire 

Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

Max James Spaull 
Robinson  

an Insurer Canterbury, Kent Insurers 

Lucinda Kate Martin  a Pilot  Mill Lane, Lower 
Slaughter, 
Gloucestershire  

Air Pilots 

Sara Louise Lancaster  a Launderer Horns Lane, Pagham, 
West Sussex 

Launderers 

Andrew David  Strang  a Chartered 
Surveyor  

Snows Ride, 
Windlesham, Surrey 

Clothworkers 

James Dudley  Pryke  an Insurance Broker  Cobham, Surrey Tallow Chandlers 



7 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Stephen John Norris  an Insurance 
Manager  

Lindfield, West Sussex Insurers 

Adam David  Foster  a Web Developer  Dunstable, 
Bedfordshire 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Claire Elizabeth  
Buffoni   

an Account 
Executive 

Cavendish Road, 
Kilburn 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Dominic  Graham   a  Marketing & 
Operations Manager  

Winkfield Road, Wood 
Green 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Paul Alexander Phelan  a Managing Director 
of Stationery 

Ferndown, Dorset Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Hugh Michael 
Comerford   

a Publisher Ealing Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Richard Brian Ashley  
Stones  

a Police Officer  Huthwaite Lane, Old 
Blackwell, Derbyshire 

Security 
Professionals 

Commodore Martin 
John  Connell  

a Royal Navy Officer  Havant, Hampshire Shipwrights 

Ambrose Eric John  
Fowler  

a Farmer  Scotter, 
Gainsborough, 
Lincolnshire  

Farmers 

Jonathan James  Clark  a Distiller Stonard Brow, 
Shamley Green, 
Surrey 

Distillers 

Martin Watson   an Architect Sandbach, Cheshire Constructors 
Ryan Paul  Sedgwick  a Digital Marketing 

Director  
Honor Oak Road, 
Forest Hill 

Marketors 

Craig Ian Manton   a Chartered Civil 
Engineer 

Darlington, Australia Coopers 

Lucinda Mary  
Peniston-Baines  

a  Management 
Consultant 

Berkhamsted, 
Hertfordshire 

Management 
Consultants 

Stuart Jeffrey Pocock  a Management 
Consultant  

Islington Management 
Consultants 

Linda Rose Holdeman  a Chartered 
Secretary  

Rainham, Kent Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

Andrew White, QC a Barrister Corfe Castle, 
Wareham, Dorset 

Bakers 

Andrew John Parsons  a Business 
Consultant 

Ardley Road, Bucknell, 
Oxfordshire 

Information 
Technologists 

Edward Anthony Clark   a Sales Manager Thatcham, Berkshire Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Jayne Nicole  Owen  a Regulation 
Consultant, retired  

Woburn Lane, Aspley 
Guise, Bedfordshire  

Insurers 

Julian Richard  
Henwood   

a Solicitor Balsall Common, West 
Midlands 

Ironmongers 

Craig Penrice  a Test Pilot  Bullo Pill, Newnham 
On Severn, 
Gloucestershire  

Air Pilots 

James Andrew  Lees  a Sales Director  Sandy, Bedfordshire Makers of Playing 
Cards 

Geoffrey Brian Rutland  a Banker, retired  Rusthall, Tunbridge 
Wells, Kent 

International 
Bankers 

Arnab Kumar Sanyal  an Accountant  Eastern Road, Lydd, 
Kent  

World Traders 

Liza Gemma  
Hammerton  

a Ship Broker  Highgate Shipwrights 



8 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Nicholas Michael  
Wing  

a Tourism Company 
Director   

St Albans, 
Hertfordshire 

Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & Tobacco 
Blenders 

Benjamin Salmon  an Investment 
Manager 

Wickhambrook, 
Newmarket, Suffolk 

Makers of Playing 
Cards 

Nicholas Paul  Gorton  a Contracts 
Manager  

Wokingham, Berkshire Ironmongers 

Helen Celia Titley  a Fabric Consultant  Kemble, 
Gloucestershire 

Drapers 

John Matthew 
Stephenson  

a Solicitor Raynes Park Fletchers 

Denis Richard  O'Flynn  a Wine & Spirits 
Company Director  

Twickenham Distillers 

Thomas Hugh  Bacon  a Wine Merchant  Mitcham, Surrey Weavers 
Amanda Robertson  
Maceachen  

a Theatre Dresser Stamford Hill Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

Surgeon Rear Admiral  
Calum James Gibb 
McArthur  

a Surgeon Barnes Close, 
Winchester 

Apothecaries 

Edward Ross  Jago , 
RD 

a Consultant 
Surgeon 

Weaste Lane, 
Thelwall, Cheshire  

Apothecaries 

Hashumati Patel  a Consultant 
Surgeon   

Chacombe, Banbury, 
Oxfordshire  

Apothecaries 

Ronald Antony  Collins  a Management 
Consultant  

Northolt, Middlesex Scriveners 

Adam Ignace  Baker  a Chartered 
Surveyor  

Chiswick Tinplate Workers 
Alias Wire 
Workers 

Paul Edwin Lancelot 
Thomas  Borrow-
Longain  

an International 
Growth Company 
Chief Executive 

North Road, 
Okehampton, Devon 

Scriveners 

Nigel John Baldwin  a Human Resources 
Director  

Lexten, Colchester, 
Essex 

Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

Fiona Jane  Wilcox  a Coroner Bethnal Green Apothecaries 
Professor Long  Jiao  a Professor of 

Surgery 
Hammersmith Apothecaries 

Her Honour Judge  
Wendy Rose  Joseph, 
QC 

a Judge Clapham Common, 
Clapham 

Pewterers 

Andrew Thomas Weiss   a Marketing 
Consultancy 
Director  

Mill Lane, Byfleet, 
Surrey 

Builders 
Merchants 

 
 

4 Precepts for Common Hall for the Election of Sheriffs and other Officers and for the 
Election of a Lord Mayor to be issued.   

 
5 Order for keeping the Hustings clear to be passed.   
 
6 To appoint the Easter Preacher.   
 


	Agenda

